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Dodge, Tamara

From: Lyons, Thomas

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 4:19 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: FW: Camp Medication Distribution

When you get a chance, | would like to discuss the highlighted portions of the DHS code about a possible statutory change.

Tom Lyons
Office of State Senator Mary Lazich
28" Senate District

DHS 175.19

(6) MEDICATIONS. (a) All medications brought to camp by a

camper or staff member shall be in containers that are clearly
labeled to include the name of the camper or staff member, the
name of the medication, the dosage, the frequency of administration
and the route of administration. All medication prescribed by

a physician shall, in addition, be labeled to include the name of the
prescribing physician, the prescription number, date prescribed,
possible adverse reactions, the specific conditions when contact
should be made with the physician and other special instructions

as needed.

camp by a camper or staff member under 18: years of age | shall be
kept in-a locked unit and:shall be-administered by health services
staff quahﬁed under: sub. (5) (b), except that bee sting medication,
inhalers, an insulin syringe or other medication or device used in
the event of life~threatening situations may. be carried by a camper
ot staff member. Each camper or staff member 18 years of age or
older may take responsibility for the security of his or her personal
medication,

(c) When a camp’s facilities are used for a program of 3 nights

or less, an adult leader of the group shall keep all medications
brought to camp by a camper or staff member under 18 years of
age in a locked unit. The adult leader shall be responsible for the
administration of the medications.

DHS 175.19

(5) HEALTH CARE. (a) Camp health supervisor. Except as provided
under par. (e), a camp shall have an adult camp health supervisor
who shall be responsible for routine and emergency health

care supervision at the camp.

(b) Health services staff qualifications. 1. Except as provided

under par, (¢) and as permitted in subd. 3;; the on-site health services

staff shall include at least one of the following;

a..A physician licensed in Wisconsin,

b. A registered nurse licensed in Wisconsin;

CA phySwiaﬁaésrstant licensed in Wisconsin.

d. A practical nurse licensed in Wisconsin,

e. A national athletic trainers association certified trainer,

£ An emergency medical techmc1an or a paramedic.

g A person currently certified as completing the Ametican
red cross emergency response course.

h; A person ‘el ently certrﬁed as completmg the Amerxcan

DHS 175.02 Scope. (1) AppLICABILITY. This chapter

applies to the operators of recreational and educational camps and
to the department and its agents.

(2) APPROVED COMPARABLE COMPLIANCE. (&) The department
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may approve an alternative to a method, practice, material, equipment
ot design required under this chapter that will not'be contrary
to public health, safety or welfare when the department is provided
with satisfactory proof that the alternative will achieve
results which are closely equivalent to the results of'literal
application of the requirement under this chapter,
(b) An alternative approved by the department under par. (a)
may be made conditional for either of the following:
1. A defined period of time.
2: Experimental-or trial ‘purposes,
History: Cr. Register, January, 2001, No. 541, eff. 2-1-01; CR 08-073: renum.
- from HFS 175.02 Register January 2009 No. 637, eff. 2—-1-09.
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AN AcT ... ; relating to: administration of medications at a camp.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This is a preliminary draft. An analysis will be provided in a subsequent version
of this draft. '

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 254.47 (5m%f the statutes is created to read:
254.47 (5m) (a) In this\/subsection, “qualified health services staff”\x/heans any
of the following:

1. A physician.
v

2. A registered nurse licensed under ch. 441.

<
3. A physician assistan@g&}icensed under subch. IT of ch. 448.\/

v

4. A practical nurse licensed under ch. 441,

5. An athletic trainer certified by the national athletic trainers association.
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SECTION 1

6. An emergency medical technician\,/as defined in s. 256.01 (5).\/

7. A person who is certified as completing the American Red Cross emergency
r%)g)nse course.

8. A person who is certified as completing the American Red Cross responding
to emergencies course or an equivalent qourse.\/

(b) For a camp that lasts longer than 7\{iays, the departmentvs/hall allow
qualified health services staff to designate an individual at the camp to administer
to a camper, or staff member, who is under 18\,;ears/< n?iii%%:?ons brought to the camp
by that camper or staff member, other than medications that a camper or staff

member may carry.

(END)
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AN ACT to create 254.47 (5m) of the statutes; relating to: administration of

medications at a camp.

Analysis by the Legzslatwe Reference Bureau

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 254.47 (bm) of the statutes is created to read:

254.47 (5m) (a) In this subsection, “qualified health services staff” means any
of the following:

1. A physician.

2. A registered nurse licensed under ch. 441.

3. A physician assistant licensed under subch. II of ch. 448.

4. A practical nurse licensed under ch. 441.



2013 — 2014 Legislature -2~ LRB-3983/P1
TJdD:jld:rs

SECTION 1

5. An athletic trainer certified by the national athletic trainers association.

6. An emergency medical technician, as defined in s. 256.01 (5).

7. A person who is certified as comvpleting the American Red Cross emergency
response course.

8. A person who is certified as completing the American Red Cross responding
to emergencies course or an equivalent course. %

(b) For a camp that lasts longer‘/than days, the department shall allow
qualified health services staff to designate an individual at the camp to administer
to a camper, or staff member, who is under 18 years of age medications brought to
the camp by that camper or staff member, other than medications that a camper or
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(END)
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INSERT A

Under current law, the Department of Health Services (DHS)\:/among other
recreational areas and activities, regulates certain aspects of campgrounds and
camping resorts and recreational an\c/l educational camps.” This bill requires’ DHS to
allow qualified health services staff to designate an individual at a camp that lasts
longer than three'days to adm1 er to an individual who is a camper or a staff
member and who is under 18'% years of age medications brought to the camp by that
camper or staff member, other than medications that a camper or staff member may
carry himself or herself.

(END INSERT A)
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AN ACT to create 254.47 (5m) of the statutes; relating to: administration of

medications at a camp.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Department of Health Services (DHS), among other
recreational areas and activities, regulates certain aspects of campgrounds and
camping resorts and recreational and educational camps. This bill requires DHS to
allow qualified health services staff to designate an individual at a camp that lasts
longer than three days to administer to an individual who is a camper or a staff
member and who is under 18 years of age medications brought to the camp by that
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
to emergencies course or an equivalent course.

(b) For a camp that lasts longer than 3 days, the department shall allow
qualified health services staff to designate an individual at the camp to administer
to a camper, or staff member, who is under 18 years of age medications brought to
the camp by that camper or staff member, other than medications that a camper or
staff member may carry himself or herself.

(END)



